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Section 22
Section 22 —
From: . )
Sent: S;\':ﬁgnoﬁhanr(':\l 18 Marnh 2044 A-272 PAA
To: Section 22
Cc:
Subject: FW: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Treasurer's Budget Drinks Invite 1 130321.pdf
Section 22
H mentionad you were keen to see the Treasurer’s Budget Drinks invitation. Attached is what was

designed last year.

Let us know if you have any thoughts on what you would like for this year. We are happy to come up with some
opticns for you.

Given recent experience with printers if it’s going to include anything fancy, like gold crests, we should get started
very soon.

Cheers
Section 22

Vianager
Publishing and Communications Unit

Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasu rv,ml&z‘angton Crescent Parkes ACT 2600
P: (02) 6263 W.

emaul Direasury.gov.au
- Section 22
From:
Sergléagn\fidnesdav. 12 March 2014 4:28 PM
To:
Subject: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Section 22
H

Attached is the final invite for the Treasurer’s Budget night drinks, they wergegmrjj‘rged on a card version of the printed
A5 Treasurer letter. We would be happy to do some alternative versions foy
Section 22

Graphic Designer | Publishing and Communications Unit
Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasurv Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

P {02) 6263



" RSVP: Monday 6 May 2013






